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The fiEtres in the margin indimte futt marlcs '
for the questions

) I ,.qbr w? <I <FFr Gs{ fiTr (fi 6srcr DrRbr) : )x8=8

(n) Trfl< sffiGennqfrr

(q) QiHq rR Ela1ftq-q qes rEt-{tit sttt cs$r ?

(q) Ts{r"r&fi-{116T smqnr efrTrdftr

(q) WfiT{s ru.ltir s{FTG"[qT{frr

(s) vr1fr+ qqftrr rfi\qs <r+w efr qorr qN

frqr r

(u) 'm[qe,rqit cqa[" lfr CSrfr fqQqt

(q) qffi fl{FT $o[qn fr r

(q) tFK \q1€ft 6$n'r6q q{?

22Al 1134 (TurnOuer)
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\ r D{?T tE{ fr{T (fr csrerr frfrbr) :

(o) TEwK Fr fEfiAr Orn{ T<rr I

(q) TqftT5+ rrfui ru.ln <16T 6E<rsE sr$qftr Kbr
s{R(eK fiT6T O-enq TTr I

(q) cqrrrfbtr q-r {Rsrtrs rfurq F "nqfsr Venq

TTT I

(q) w$-+ <'R\oK stnr $T f{Fr?r 0rfl"{ nirr I

(s) qer \ryr?F TR\orE $r trqfq fr{r I

(u) ffi (w[ q{nFt?r 
"Frr 

qs rRr "ril KbT

Fqftfrr

e I DT 6r$T fuT (ft corz.{r fBrl :

(+) $nq cdrflE TEFnir srq

(.r) wFrl?t gFFFT

(ur) w$o rR\ns flqrr <rg{r

(q) w$nrRiqrwRtr

(s) q'EK qqfqo

(u) amq flb

22Al 1134

f3t

fr 6q649 frfrbr fl:Fr bw R'{t : )oXg=1e

(e) TEFrr?r efr {K6rr <lg TR rRsrs rcFil?r qFr
rr""red <RERfrqr r

(q) TEFTFT o{q $cq ft Tw? TEFrr o{qq frFr
s,ilTqT<< firK R{R fr{r I

(q) TEnq qnK <rfi cE<r6F qr$6r TRrofirr
cilqrgt tr""r{ qleqtril FtI I

(q) w$o rRerr efr qsT rrfB {R?sK 1F-sp,sr
e&"nsil r

(s) w$re Tfrorr wusl f{fib qdq{q'q-"r6
efr\flrqrmfrTssq{r I

(u) sr$+ Tfutu frqr fuTFr qFnr smrfu {rrm-
fr$rr qR<n cstrw?-6{ sffitg ?<R,, Ercqm[r
sill

qEK somFmTqfr ft, TqERqrcqrFil n.fl r

TEftE 6fftc{ 316T 6qq qrsFr eKTsTArsr
rr"re-6 efr qrcryuqt Tss v=il r

8t

cx\=)o

(q)

(q)
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